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DATE: March 10, 1999

TO: William D. Talbott, Executive Director

FROM: Paula Isler; Tina Wats {0y o £FY

RE: Item 19 - March 16, 1999 Agenda Conference - Docket No. 981276-TC -
Cancellation by Florida Public Service Commission of PATS Cenrtificate No.

4519 issued 1o The Club Network of North Florida, Inc. for violation of Rule
25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees; Telecommunications

Companies.

Staff requests tha® onsideration of its recommendation in Docket No 981276-TC, Item
19 on the March 16, 1999 Agenda Conference, be deferred until the March 30, 1999 Agenda
Conference. The company had requcsted voluntary cancellation of its certificate, however, staff
recommended denial of the company’s request since the 1998 regulatory assessment fees (RAFs)
had not been paid. On March 9, staff received a telephone call from the owner, Mr Daniel
Blankenship, who advised that he had paid the 1997 RAFs on December 28, 1998 and the 1998
RAFs on January 11, 1999, and that he had both canceled checks to prove it. Stafl checked with
the Division of Administration and was advised that inadvertently, both payments had been
applied to the 1997 RAFs. Based on this information, staff believes that a deferral of this docket

is appropriate.
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